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APPENDIX B - INTERNET RESOURCES

Appendix B
Internet Resources

Federal Agencies
• Department of Energy (DOE):  http://www.energy.gov/

- Data & Prices:  http://www.energy.gov/dataandprices/

- Office of Scientific and Technical Information (OSTI) Library:  http://
www.osti.gov/

- National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL):  http://www.nrel.gov/

• Energy Information Agency (EIA), DOE:  http://www.eia.doe.gov/

- The Changing Structure of the Electric Power Industry 2000: An Update:
http://www.eia.doe.gov/cneaf/electricity/chg_stru_update/toc.html

- Electric Power Industry Restructuring and Deregulation:  http://
www.eia.doe.gov/cneaf/electricity/page/restructure.html

- Electricity Statistics:  http://www.eia.doe.gov/fuelelectric.html

• Environmental Protection Agency (EPA):  http://www.epa.gov/

- Toxic Release Inventory:  http://www.epa.gov/tri/

• Federal Energy Regulatory Commission:  http://www.ferc.fed.us/

• Nuclear Regulatory Commission:  http://www.nrc.gov/

Maryland Agencies
• Maryland Energy Administration:  http://www.energy.state.md.us/

• Maryland Power Plant Research Program:  http://www.dnr.state.md.us/bay/
pprp/

- Information on Green Power in Maryland:  http://www.mdgreenpower.org/

• Maryland Public Service Commission:  http://www.psc.state.md.us/psc/
home.htm

- Electric Choice Information:  http://www.md-electric-info.com/
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National & Regional Associations
• American Nuclear Society:  http://www.ans.org/

• National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC):  http://
www.naruc.org/

• National Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA):  http://
www.nreca.org/

• North American Electric Reliability Council:  http://www.nerc.com/

• Nuclear Energy Institute:  http://www.nei.org/

• Pennsylvania-New Jersey-Maryland Interconnection, LLC:  http://
www.pjm.com/

Research
• Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI):  http://www.epri.com/

• National Regulatory Research Institute (NRRI), NARUC:  http://
www.nrri.ohio-state.edu/index.htm

Utilities
Maryland Distribution Utilities

• Allegheny Power:  http://www.alleghenypower.com/

• Baltimore Gas and Electric Company:  http://www.bge.com/

• Conectiv Power Delivery:  http://cpd.conectiv.com/

• Pepco:  http://www.pepco.com/

Maryland Electric Cooperatives

• A & N Electric Cooperative:  http://www.anecop.com/

• Choptank Electric Cooperative, Inc.:  http://www.choptankelectric.com/

• Southern Maryland Electric Cooperative:  http://www.smeco.com/

Municipal Systems

• Easton Utilities:  http://www.eastonutilities.com/


